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Memorandum 

 
To:  
 

Dr. Pat Murphy 
 

Date: 
 

August 30, 2018 
 

From: 
 
 

Linda M. Erdos 
Assistant Superintendent, School & Community Relations 
 

Subject: 

 
Naming Committee for New Montessori Program 
 

cc: 
 

Catharina Genove, Principal 
 

 
The following individuals are recommended for appointment to serve as members of the Montessori 
Naming Committee this fall: 

1. Montessori Program Principal   Catharina Genove 
2. Parent, Arlington Montessori Action Committee  Sarah Botha 
3. Montessori Program Parent, Drew   Kia Haynes 
4. Montessori Program Parent, Hoffman-Boston  Julia McBride 
5. Montessori Program Parent, Carlin Springs  Susanna Nawrocki 
6. Arlington Heights Civic Association Representative Kristi Sawert 
7. Penrose Civic Association Representative  Andy Greenwood 
8. Montessori Teacher, Drew    Shevina Wilmore 
9. Montessori Teacher, Gunston Middle School Nikole Joshi  
10. Montessori Guidance Counselor   Diane Reeser 
11. At Large Community Member (non-Montessori) Kathleen Trainor 

Staff Liaison (Non-Voting) Dulce Carrillo, Coordinator of 
Community Engagement, SCR 

 


